

**The Delaney Planning Committee**  
**Minutes of Meeting**  
**February 13, 2023**

Members in attendance:

Grace Larson, Fran Gilman, Frank Callahan, Rich Young  
Also, Tammy Holcomb, Don Pruess, Paul Woodruff

Meeting Called to order at 7:01 pm

- Fran motions to approve minutes from January meeting, Frank seconds, all approve.
- Budget – Fran reports that there has been no change, only upcoming expenditures will be for completing the signs and picnic table repairs, which have both been approved. Don has offered his garage for a space to work on these.
- Tammy asks about how the Pavilion is reserved, there is discussion on how the sign will direct visitors to the website to reserve it.
- Delaney Park Plan –
  - o Grace is working on getting plan to VLT
  - o Milkhouse – it would be great to come up with a plan for preserving/using it, and perhaps get a grant to do so.
  - o Also maybe the Historical Society would be interested in being involved in restoring/utilizing the milkhouse.
- Fran will build the bench for the hill, with help, and anchor it with concrete, also work on the sign and repairing the picnic tables.
- Fran and/or lawn maintenance crew will continue to maintain the walking path on the hill.
- Paul, Fran, and Rich will move stones and put dock in the lake, as they always do, before Memorial Day
- Tammy states that her son made the split rail fence, which needs repairs, and rather than letting it go we will look into repairing it. Fran will look at costs for this.
- Tammy also points out that it is important to keep the vegetation between the park (particularly the garden area) and the road clear, for visibility, comfort, and safety.

7:28 Fran motions to adjourn, Frank seconds, all agree.

Dated April 13, 2023, Grace Larson, secretary